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DATE:

MEMORANDUM TO:  Most Reverend Edward J. Weisenburger
Bishop of Tucson

REFERENCE: Diocese of Tucson Code of Conduct and Guidelines for the Prevention of
and Response to Sexual Misconduct

SUBJECT: ATTESTATION/ AFFIRMATION

As an Employee at Corpus Christi Roman Catholic Parish-Tucson, | am committed to joining the
members of our Catholic community in our common commitment to protect our children,
adolescents, and vulnerable adults.

| hereby attest/affirm that | have read, understand and agree to adhere to the policies and
procedures of the Diocese of Tucson as articulated in the Code of Conduct, and the Summary
Statement of the Guidelines for the Prevention of and Response to Sexual Misconduct in support
of that common commitment.

Attested/ Affirmed to:

Employee
Print Name Title
Signature Ministry/Ministries
Witnessed by:
Danielle Eckhoff Compliance Officer-Corpus Christi Parish

Corpus Christi Roman Catholic Parish-Tucson
Compliance Officer Notes
o Online training 2020
o Safe Parish:Protecting Children From Sexual Abuse
o Completed on Confirmed by C.O. on




